LEICESTERSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE

NOTE FOR FILE

Officer: Vicky Finn 244105

Date/Time: 27/11/19 12:04

Reference No: FP034936

Address:

The Occupier
Basement Club
8-10 Millstone Lane
Leicester
Leicestershire

LET 5JN

Subject: Concern

| attended the above premises on 21/11/19 at 10:30 hrs, | met with Mr

Jagdeepp Narll.

He walked me around both anonymous and below. He confirmed he now
keeps the double doors unlocked when on below is occupied to allow for
evacuation via this route if required. These doors are required to be available
and | advised that the entrance door to anonymous should not have use of key.

A bolt was in place at the time of my visit.

| also gave advice to obtain a FRA if he hadn’t got one, | advised to have CSS
and IS strips fitted to the double doors due to the gap. | advised to look on the

IFE welbsite.

244105VF

| will email PC Pritchard to update him via email.

244105VF
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LEICESTERSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE

NOTE FOR FILE

Officer: Vicky Finn 244105 Address:
The Occupier
Date/Time: 27/11/19 12:37 Basement Club
8-10 Millstone Lane
Reference No: FP034936 Le!ces’rer .
Leicestershire
LET 5JN
Subject:

From: Vicky Finn

Sent: 27 November 2019 12:37

To:

Subject: Fire Safety at Anonymous and Below

Mr Narll

As discussed you should obtain a Fire Risk Assessment for both Anonymous and Below.

Inhouse testing of the fire alarm (via the manual call points) should be carried out weekly, along with
testing the emergency lighting monthly and fire fighting equipment monthly and fire doors. All these
should be recorded and have attached a log book.

The doube doors require cold smoke seals and intumescent strips, at present there is a gap with
exceeds the 3-5mm gap allowed. | have attached a guide to assist with fire safety.

Fire Safety training for staff should be carried out annually and as | advised this should be recorded and
signed for.

An emergency action plan is required detailing roles and responsibilities in the event of the fire alarm
sounding and upon discovering a fire.

Staff should receive fire fighting equipment training/familiarisation.

The door to Anonymous at street level should not be key operated this should be changed so internally
there is no use of a key required.

All this information is logged on our file against the premises, so should we have reason to attend in the
future we would expect the actions to have been carried out and evidence available .

Regards

Vicky Finn
Fire Protection Inspecting Officer

Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service
12 Geoff Monk Way

Birstall

Leicester
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